

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

10(B) DISPENSARY LICENSE



Contents

I. INTRODUCTION	2
Background	2
Eligibility	2
Legal Authority	3
Timetable	3
Communication	4
II. APPLICATION MATERIALS AND SUBMISSION	5
Application Materials	5
Completing an Application	5
Fee	6
Submitting an Application	6
III. INITIAL APPLICATION REVIEW & DRAWING	7
Initial Application Review	7
Drawing	7
IV. Phases One and Two – Site Selection	9
Phase One	9
Phase Two	10
Facility Site Location Application	11
V. Provisional Licensing	12
Site Control	12
Local Zoning	12
Prohibited Facilities Compliance	12
Relocation Requests	13
Provisional License Issuance	13
VI. DISCLOSURE OF APPLICANT INFORMATION	14
ADDENDICES	15



I. INTRODUCTION

Background

In November 2023, Ohio voters approved a citizen-initiated statute to legalize the possession, sale, and use of non-medical cannabis. That initiated statute established the Division of Cannabis Control ("Division" or "DCC") within the Ohio Department of Commerce and requires the Division to issue applications for non-medical cannabis license by June 7, 2024, and issue licenses by September 7, 2024.

The initial licenses required by the initiated statute include:

- 1. Non-medical cannabis licenses for each current medical marijuana cultivator, processor, testing laboratory, and dispensary at the same location which they are currently operating. These licenses are referred to throughout these materials as "applications to convert a medical marijuana license" or "dual-use" licenses.
- 2. Additional dispensary licenses for new locations allocated to each current medical marijuana cultivator, as well as dispensaries that are not commonly owned or controlled by a cultivator or processor. These are referred to as "10(B) applications" or "10(B) licenses."

This packet is for applications for 10(B) dispensary licenses.

Eligibility

Pursuant to O.R.C. 3780.10(B), the following licenses (i.e., "10(B)" dispensary licenses) must be issued:

- For a Level I medical marijuana cultivator with a certificate of operation or provisional license: 3 dispensary licenses per entity at locations designated in a license application.
- For a Level II medical marijuana cultivator with a certificate of operation or provisional license: 1 dispensary license per entity at a location designated in a license application.
- For a medical marijuana dispensary with a certificate of operation or provisional license, which does not have any common ownership or control with any cultivator or processor: 1 dispensary license per entity at a location designated in a license application.

The Division will determine each entity that is eligible to apply for the "10(B)" dispensary licenses and the total number of "10(B)" dispensary licenses for which an entity is eligible.

- The entity determination and total number of eligible licenses is based upon a review of records obtained by the Division related to licensed medical marijuana entity common ownership and control.
- The Division will provide these determinations to licensed medical marijuana entities prior to accepting "10(B)" dispensary applications. Entities will then be provided with an opportunity to review the determinations and share any further relevant information with the Division.

An "eligible entity" means the current medical marijuana license that is eligible for a 10(B) dispensary license.

Legal Authority

Applicants are advised to review Chapter <u>3796</u> and <u>3780</u> of the Ohio Revised Code (O.R.C) as well as Chapter <u>3796</u> and proposed <u>1301:18</u> of the Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.), and seek legal counsel where necessary.

Below are links to some of the applicable statutes and rules; however, applicants must be sure to review the chapters cited above in their entirety.

Ohio Revised Code

- O.R.C. 3780.01 Definitions
- O.R.C. <u>3780.10</u> Adult Use Cannabis Operator and Adult Use Testing Laboratory Licenses
- O.R.C. 3780.25 Local Authority Regarding Adult Use Cannabis Operators
- O.R.C. 3780.22 Tax Levied on Adult Use Consumers

Ohio Administrative Code

- O.A.C. 1301:18-1-01 Definitions
- O.A.C. <u>1301:18-2-02</u> Non-Medical Cannabis Authorized Initial Application Periods
- O.A.C. 1301:18-2-06 10(B) Dispensaries

Timetable

Event	Date
10(B) License Application Period Opens	June 7, 2024
10(B) Applications Due to be Entered Into Drawing	June 14, 2024
10(B) License Drawing	June 21, 2024
Phase One Site Selection Begins	July 1, 2024
Phase Two Site Selection Begins	Late-July, 2024
10(B) Licenses Awarded	By September 7, 2024

The dates provided above are estimates and are subject to change, with the exception of the dates for application period opening and license awards.

Communication

The Division will provide timely information on its website at https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/cannabis-control/licensee-resources/applications. The Division will publish Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) and make reasonable efforts to update them as necessary.

After an application is submitted, all communications from the Division will be directed to the individual listed as the primary point of contact on the application.

This document as well as the published Frequently Asked Questions must be reviewed in their entirety. If you still have questions, they may be directed to DCC@com.ohio.gov, with "Business Name – Applicant Confirmation Number – 10(B) Application Questions" in the subject line.

II. APPLICATION MATERIALS AND SUBMISSION

Application Materials

In addition to this document, an FAQ is available at https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/cannabis-control/licensee-resources/applications.

The Division will post the application, when available, on the website listed above. Please see Appendix A for a list of questions and information that will be required for submission on the application.

The complete 10(B) Application packet includes:

- Fillable PDF Application document
- 10(B) Applicant Attestation
- Tax Authorization Form
- \$5,000 application fee payment

NOTE: The initial 10(B) application DOES NOT include facility site locations. Prior to the start of Phase One, the Division will publish a supplemental Facility Site Location Application, which will be completed after the drawing, at the start of Phase One.

Completing an Application

For an application to be considered complete, you must complete each question of the fillable PDF document and submit the completed 10(B) Applicant Attestation, Tax Authorization Form, and \$5,000 application fee.

Additional information or documentation may be attached. All documents responding to a single question must be combined into a single file. The contents of attachments must be clear and visibly labeled. All attachments must be saved with the naming convention "Business Name – Applicant Confirmation Number – Question Number."

The application fee must be paid (see "Fee" section below) and all three documents of the required application packet as well as any additional documentation must be submitted together, at one time, for the application to be considered complete.

NOTE: The Confirmation Number provided in the entity eligibility letter sent via email to each entity eligible to apply for a 10(B) license must be included on the application for the application to be considered complete.

10(B) Dispensary Business Legal Name

The business legal name for a 10(B) dispensary must either be the same legal entity that is eligible for the 10(B) license OR a subsidiary entity of the eligible entity and only if the subsidiary entity has the identical ownership, officers, board members, and persons with control as the eligible entity.

Fee

Pursuant to O.A.C. 1301:18-2-06, there is a \$5,000 application fee per 10(B) license application. The application fee will be assessed to the DCC eLicense account of the medical marijuana license which made the applicant eligible for a 10(B) dispensary license.

FOR EXAMPLE:

#1. I am a Level One cultivator and am eligible for three 10(B) dispensary licenses. Three separate \$5,000 application fees will be assessed to my Level One cultivator license within DCC eLicense.

#2. I am a Level Two cultivator and am eligible for one 10(B) dispensary licenses. One \$5,000 application fee will be assessed to my Level Two cultivator license within DCC eLicense.

#3. I have three dispensaries with no common ownership or control with a cultivator or processor, and therefore I am eligible for three 10(B) dispensary licenses. One \$5,000 application fee will be assessed to each of my three dispensary licenses within DCC eLicense.

The fee can be paid directly in the DCC eLicense portal via ACH or credit card. More information about how to make a payment can be found in the <u>eLicense Portal User Manual</u> beginning on page 33.

Submitting an Application

On Friday, June 7 at 8:00am ET, the Division will begin accepting applications for 10(B) dispensary licenses. The complete application and related materials may be submitted in one of two ways. The instructions below must be followed for an application submission to be considered:

Option 1:

• Email the complete application packet to DCCApplications@com.ohio.gov with the subject line "Business Name – Applicant Confirmation Number – 10(B) Dispensary Application." This email address can accept up to 150 MB of attachments.

OR

Option 2:

- Step 1: Drop the complete application packet in the State of Ohio File Drop here: https://filedrop.cloudfs.ohio.gov/.
 - Must enter the recipient email as <u>DCCApplications@com.ohio.gov</u>.
- Step 2: Email DCCApplications@com.ohio.gov after submitting your files, with the subject line "Business Name Applicant Confirmation Number 10(B) Dispensary Application," and indicate that your files have been submitted in the File Drop.

You will receive an automatic response from DCCApplications@com.ohio.gov that your email has been received. If you do not receive this response, check your "junk" or "spam" folder.

Complete initial applications are due on or before 5:00pm ET on June 14, 2024.

Applications will not be accepted in any other form of submission, including any other file share, file drops, or FTPs.

III. INITIAL APPLICATION REVIEW & DRAWING

Initial Application Review

Upon submission of a complete application by June 14, 2024¹ (see Section II above), the applicant will be entered into the drawing with the number of entries corresponding to their selection of dualuse or adult-use only license. See "Drawing" information below.

If an application is incomplete, the Division will notify the applicant of the deficiencies and the applicant will be provided with 10 days to cure the deficiencies and submit the complete application packet again.

To be entered into the drawing, the eligible entity must submit a complete application by 5:00pm on June 14, 2024. If a complete application is not received by that time, the eligible entity may not be entered into the drawing and cannot participate in Phase One site selection. The Division may request additional information from applicants.

Any complete applications received after 5:00pm on June 14, 2024, but prior to a date established by the Division, may not be entered into the drawing and be entered into Phase Two site selection. The applicants will be entered into Phase Two at the bottom of the drawing rank, in the order in which completed applications were received.

Drawing

Ohio Lottery Commission Drawing

In an effort to provide applicants with time to understand the drawing process, the Division is providing the below information. However, please note that these processes and procedures are subject to change. The Division will post final information on its website prior to the drawing.

The drawing will be conducted by the Ohio Lottery Commission ("Lottery") on Friday, June 21, 2024².

The Division will assign a number to each entry into the drawing. The Lottery will be given a list of numbers only from the Division for the total number of entries into the drawing. The Lottery will not be given any information identifying applicants or associating any applicants with a specific number.

The Lottery will use their Random Number Generator technology to randomly assign rank to the list of numbers.

The Lottery will certify the results and provide them to the Division. The Division will then organize the list of applicants that were previously assigned to each of the numbers.

¹ Estimated date. Subject to change.

² Estimated date. Subject to change.

Concurrent with the start of the Lottery drawing, the Division will post the list on its website showing both the list of numbers provided to the Lottery and the applicant assigned to each number.

In a reasonable amount of time upon receiving the certified results from Lottery, the Division will post a list of the rankings on its website and notify applicants.

A video recording of the drawing will be made available following the drawing.

The Lottery Commission utilizes a licensed Auditor to verify each drawing and the result.

Number of Entries

Each applicant will be entered into the drawing for each "10(B)" dispensary license for which they are eligible.

If an applicant designated their "10(B)" dispensary license as dual-use on the application, they will be entered into the drawing with twice the chance per license of a higher ranking.

FOR EXAMPLE:

ABC Corp. is eligible for three dispensaries. ABC Corp. indicated on their application that two dispensaries will be dual-use and one will be adult-use only. When ABC Corp.'s dispensaries are entered into the drawing, the two that will be dual-use will each be entered into the drawing twice for the chance at a higher ranking. The one dispensary that is adult-use only will only be entered into the drawing once. For the dual-use licenses that are entered twice, the higher ranked position will be selected as their final ranking.

Being entered into the drawing twice is only for purposes of the chance at a higher ranking – it does not affect the total number of licenses for which an entity is eligible.

For a dual-use license with two entries, the Division will automatically accept the higher ranking for the applicant and the lower ranking will be discarded.

IV. Phases One and Two – Site Selection

Phase One

Following the drawing, Phase One will begin on July 1, 2024.3

Phase One: Round One

- 1. Each eligible entity authorized to apply will have **one** 10(B) license eligible for Phase One facility site selection. The Division will provide a Facility Site Location Application, which must be utilized to submit site selections to the Division.
 - a. A facility site location application must indicate a primary site location selection and may indicate up to two additional selections that will be chosen, by order of preference, if the primary site location is ineligible.
 - b. No proposed dispensary may be within one mile radius of an existing dispensary or another proposed dispensary site.
- 2. The Division will review all site selections and determine if any are within one mile of an existing dispensary or another proposed dispensary site.
 - a. If a proposed dispensary site is within one mile of an existing dispensary, the applicant must select another site.
 - b. If two or more proposed dispensary sites are within one mile of each other, the entity(ies) that had the lower drawing rank will move to their next preferred site as designated in their Facility Site Location Application.
- 3. The Division will publish the location of selected sites approved and notify applicants who must select a new site.

Phase One: Round Two

- 4. Applicants that did not have a site approved in Round One will be provided additional time to select a new site.
- 5. At the end of that timeframe (Round Two), the Division will review the new proposed sites and determine if any are within one mile of an existing dispensary or another proposed dispensary site.
 - a. If a proposed facility site is within one mile of an existing dispensary, the applicant must select another site.
 - b. If two or more proposed dispensary sites are within one mile of each other the entity(ies) that had the lower drawing rank will move to their next preferred site as designated in their Facility Site Location Application.

Phase One: Round Three

- 6. If any applicants remain that did not have a dispensary site approved in Rounds One or Two, the DCC may proceed with additional Rounds following the same process described above.
 - a. Any applicants who did not submit a new site within the previous timeframe may do so at this time.

³ Estimated date. Subject to change.

- 7. At the deadline for Phase One as established by the Division, the process will move on to Phase Two.
- 8. Should any applicants not have an approved location at the conclusion of Phase One, the site selection process for that facility will move to Phase Two.

Phase Two

- 1. The Division will publish a list of applicants and their associated number of "10(B)" dispensary licenses remaining for Phase Two.
- 2. The Division will establish and make publicly available regional districts throughout the state, and the total number of licenses available in each regional district.
 - a. When establishing the regional districts, the DCC will consider factors such as locations of current or proposed dispensaries and anticipated demand for medical and non-medical cannabis, population, geography, and other factors.
 - b. A dispensary will not be permitted to relocate outside of their assigned regional district.
- 3. Eligible applicants must submit their preferred regional districts to the Division for each license on the form prescribed by the Division.
- 4. Applicants will be notified of their assigned regional districts based on the randomly assigned rank established by the prior drawing.

Phase Two: Round One

- 5. Applicants must then submit to the Division their proposed dispensary facility site within the assigned regional district, on the Facility Site Location Application established by the Division.
 - a. A Facility Site Location Application must indicate a primary site location selection and may indicate up to two additional selections that will be chosen, by order of preference, if the primary site location is ineligible.
 - b. If a proposed dispensary site is within one mile of an existing dispensary or a site selected during Phase One, the applicant must select another site.
 - c. If two or more proposed dispensary sites are within one mile of each other, the entity that had the lower drawing rank will move to their next preferred site as designated in their Facility Site Location Application.
- 6. The Division will publish the location of selected sites approved and notify applicants who must select a new site.

Phase Two: Round Two

- 7. Applicants that did not have a site approved in Round One will be provided additional time to select a new site.
- 8. At the end of that timeframe (Round Two), the Division will review the proposed sites and determine if there are any within one mile of an existing dispensary, a previously approved site, or another proposed dispensary site.
 - a. If a proposed dispensary site is within one mile of an existing dispensary, the applicant must select another site.

b. If two or more proposed dispensary sites are within one mile of each other, the entity(ies) that had the lower drawing rank will move to their next preferred site as designated in their Facility Site Location Application.

Phase Two: Round Three

- 9. If any applicants remain that did not have a dispensary site approved in Rounds One or Two, the DCC may proceed with additional Rounds following the same process described above.
 - a. Any applicants who did not submit a new site within the previous timeframe may do so at this time.
- 9. All applicants who have submitted a completed application and approved dispensary site will move into the review process prior to issuance of a provisional license.

Facility Site Location Application

The Division will publish the Facility Site Location Application prior to the start of Phase One. A Facility Site Location Application may not be submitted before Phase One begins.

The Facility Site Location Application will be a fillable PDF document. The applicant must indicate a primary site location selection and may indicate up to two additional selections that will be chosen, by order of preference, if the primary site location is ineligible.

The applicant may identify the site location selection by street address or geographic coordinates. If the applicant submits a street address, the Division will utilize software to obtain the geographic coordinates. If submitting geographic coordinates, the applicant must ensure the coordinates are located within the existing or planned facility, not simply located on the parcel.

The "one-mile buffer" is a radius from the proposed facility site location, measured linearly (i.e., as the crow flies) using geographic coordinates (i.e., latitude and longitude).

A single set of coordinates for the proposed dispensary will be used to calculate the distance to the closest existing dispensary based on a single set of coordinates for that existing dispensary.

Prior to the start of Phase One, the Division will publish a list of geographic coordinates for existing dispensaries, and information about the technology used to obtain geographic coordinates from a submitted address and how the distance between dispensaries is measured.

V. Provisional Licensing

Once a dispensary site location is approved in Phase One or Phase Two above, the Division will review the following for compliance with Division rules prior to issuing a provisional license.

Site Control

Within 45 days of approval of a site location pursuant to Phase One or Phase Two, an applicant must demonstrate control of the approved site location.

The Division will consider site control established if the applicant owns the property or has an active lease for the property where the property owner has acknowledged the nature of the business proposed for the site and has agreed to allow the applicant as a tenant.

Site control may also be established by other documentation (e.g., Letter of Intent), if the documentation provides:

- That the applicant approved by the Division for that site is the entity that is permitted
 exclusively to operate a cannabis business at the facility site location pursuant to the LOI
 or other agreement.
 - This means that more than one applicant may have a LOI or other agreement with the property owner; however, the agreement must ensure that the entity approved by the Division for that site has the right to operate at the site location.
- And, that the terms of the agreement may not be altered as a condition of allowing the entity to occupy the property and operate a cannabis business at the site location.

Local Zoning

Within 45 days of approval of a site location pursuant to Phase One or Phase Two, an applicant must demonstrate that there are no local moratoriums or other limitations in place that would prevent them from occupying the proposed dispensary site.

Evidence of local zoning must be provided on a form prescribed by the Division. The Division will publish the form, when available, on its website.

Prohibited Facilities Compliance

Pursuant to O.R.C. <u>3780.07</u>, no facility shall be located within 500 feet of the end boundaries of a parcel of real estate having situated on it a prohibited facility. Pursuant to O.R.C. <u>3780.01</u>, a "prohibited facility" means any church, public library, public playground, public park, or school, as defined in section <u>3796.30</u> of the Revised Code.

Within 45 days of approval of a site location pursuant to Phase One or Phase Two, the Division will determine compliance with O.R.C. 3780.07.

Relocation Requests

Pursuant to proposed O.A.C. 1301:18-2-06(L), the Division may consider a request to relocate a proposed dispensary due to circumstances outside the control of the applicant. Such circumstances may include:

- 1. Enactment of a local moratorium **after** the submission of a Facility Site Location Application.
- 2. Unilateral revocation by the property owner for use of the premises of the selected facility site (e.g., property owner has not met the terms, or materially altered the terms, of their agreement, without consent of the applicant).
- 3. Establishment of a prohibited facility within 500 feet of the proposed site **after** the submission of a Facility Site Location Application.

Provisional License Issuance

Once the applicant has met the requirements specified above or in subsequent guidance from the Division, the applicant will be issued a provisional license in DCC eLicense.

VI. DISCLOSURE OF APPLICANT INFORMATION

The Applicant understands that the Department of Commerce, Division of Cannabis Control is an entity of the State of Ohio and any documents or data submitted to the State of Ohio may be disclosed by the State pursuant to an Ohio Public Records Act request.

While the Ohio Public Records Act permits certain exclusions from disclosure, Applicant understands the State makes no guarantee or promises that such data will not be disclosed. Applicant has reviewed the Ohio Public Records Act, as well as relevant case law.

Applicant understands that the documents or data it provides to the State of Ohio may not be confidential, or if confidential, may or may not be disclosed pursuant to an Ohio Public Records Act request.

Applicant understands that there are additional requirements in order to claim a trade secret or infrastructure record exception. Applicant understands that materials consisting of trade secrets or infrastructure records must be clearly marked, specifying the pages of the application submission that are to be restricted and justifying the trade secret designation or infrastructure designation for each item.

APPENDICES

Appendix A 10(B) Application Questions & Required Disclosures

To assist eligible applicants in preparation of applying for a 10(B) dispensary license, below is a list of questions and information required to be disclosed as part of the application. The Division will post the application on its website and notify eligible applicants when it's available.

Initial Application

- Primary point of contact for Application: serves as the main contact for the division for the duration of the application period.
 - Full legal name;
 - Title
 - Telephone number that may be utilized during normal business hours;
 - Electronic mail address; and
 - Mailing address.
 - All information provided must be in working order and readily available to receive voice messages, electronic messages, or other communication as applicable.
- 10(B) Confirmation Number
- o 10(B) License Type
 - Dual-Use
 - Adult-use only
- MMCP License Number
- License Type
- o Legal name of applicant
- Trade name of applicant
- Type of organization:
 - Individual/sole proprietorship
 - Corporation
 - Partnership
 - Limited liability corporation
 - Association/cooperative
 - Joint venture
- The following information:
 - If individual/sole proprietorship
 - Social Security Number
 - Any other type of organization:
 - Tax EIN
- o Ohio Secretary of State Business Identification Number
- o If applicable, business parent name
 - Tax EIN
- Business website
 - Age gated
- Business Address
 - Street

- City
- Municipal corporation or township
- County
- State
- Zip code
- o Business mailing address:
 - Street
 - City
 - County
 - State
 - Zip code
- Primary point of contact for Tax Purposes:
 - Full legal name;
 - Title
 - Telephone number
 - Electronic mail address; and
 - Mailing address.
- o Ohio Secretary of State Registered Agent Information
 - Full legal name;
 - Title
 - Telephone number
 - Electronic mail address; and
 - Mailing address.
- eLicense Account Administrators
 - Full legal name;
 - Title
 - Employee Badge Number
 - Telephone number
 - Electronic mail address; and
 - Mailing address.
- The identity of all of following associated with the applicant:
 - All current owners, officers, and board members;
 - All proposed owners, officers, and board members;
 - All institutional or private investors;
 - Any individual with a financial interest in the applicant; and
 - Any individual with significant influence or control over the applicant.
- Tax Waiver form
- 10(B) Applicant Attestation

APPENDIX B Resource Links

Ohio Revised Code (O.R.C)

- Chapter <u>3796</u>
- Chapter <u>3780</u>
- O.R.C. <u>3780.01</u> Definitions
- O.R.C. 3780.07 Facilities
- O.R.C. <u>3780.10</u> Adult Use Cannabis Operator and Adult Use Testing Laboratory Licenses
- O.R.C. 3780.25 Local Authority Regarding Adult Use Cannabis Operators
- O.R.C. 3780.22 Tax Levied on Adult Use Consumers

Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.)

- Chapter <u>3796</u>
- Chapter 1301:18
- O.A.C. 1301:18-1-01 Definitions
- O.A.C. <u>1301:18-2-02</u> Non-Medical Cannabis Authorized Initial Application Periods
- O.A.C. 1301:18-2-06 10(B) Dispensaries
- www.com.ohio.gov/dccrules

Dual-Use and 10(B) Application Resources: https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/cannabis-control/licensee-resources/applications

File Drop: https://filedrop.cloudfs.ohio.gov/

eLicense User Manual: eLicense Portal User Manual

APPENDIX C

Below is a list of existing dispensaries that proposed 10(B) dispensaries must be located at least one mile away from. This list is current as of June 3, 2024. The Division will publish a list of corresponding geographic coordinates that will be used for calculating the one-mile distance prior to the start of Phase One.

This list is not in any way meant to imply or endorse eligibility for 10(B) licenses. Eligibility determinations will be communicated directly with those that are eligible.

License Number	Туре	Licensee	Street	City	Zip
MMD.0700080	Certificate of Operation	Greenleaf Apothecaries, LLC	46 S Summit St	Akron	44308-1719
MMD.0700081	Certificate of Operation	Greenleaf Apothecaries, LLC	115 Vine St	Columbus	43215-2307
MMD.0700082	Certificate of Operation	Greenleaf Apothecaries, LLC	3865 Lakeside Ave E	Cleveland	44114-3843
MMD.0700083	Certificate of Operation	Greenleaf Apothecaries, LLC	30133 Euclid Ave	Wickliffe	44092-1652
MMD.0700084	Certificate of Operation	Greenleaf Apothecaries, LLC	3840 Greentree Ave SW	Canton	44706-4025
MMD.0700026	Certificate of Operation	GTI Ohio, LLC	1222 Prospect Ave E	Cleveland	44115-1210
MMD.0700003	Certificate of Operation	OHIO VALLEY NATURAL RELIEF LLC	840 Canton Rd	Wintersville	43953-4110
MMD.0700006	Certificate of Operation	THE FOREST SANDUSKY, LLC	5020 Milan Rd	Sandusky	44870-5844
MMD.0700007	Certificate of Operation	FARMACEUTICALRX LLC	1865 Dresden Ave	East Liverpool	43920-9059
MMD.0700047	Certificate of Operation	GTI Ohio, LLC	11818 Madison Ave	Lakewood	44107-5252
MMD.0700016	Certificate of Operation	GTI Ohio, LLC	1920 Cooper Foster Park Rd W	Lorain	44053-3607
MMD.0700015	Certificate of Operation	GTI Ohio, LLC	3157 W Sylvania Ave	Toledo	43613-4131
MMD.0700052	Certificate of Operation	GTI Ohio, LLC	18607 Detroit Ave	Lakewood	44107-3205
MMD.0700056	Certificate of Operation	The Forest Springfield, LLC	1711 W Main St	Springfield	45504-2835
MMD.0700070	Certificate of Operation	Cannascend Alternative, LLC	414 Greene St	Marietta	45750-3214
MMD.0700071	Certificate of Operation	Cannascend Alternative Logan, LLC	245 W Main St	Logan	43138-1607
MMD.0700072	Certificate of Operation	Cannascend Alternative, LLC	300 N Main St	Monroe	45050-1495
MMD.0700073	Certificate of Operation	Cannascend Alternative, LLC	333 Wayne Ave	Dayton	45410-1115
MMD.0700074	Certificate of Operation	Green Leaf Medical of Ohio II, LLC	2932 Youngstown Rd SE	Warren	44484-5281
MMD.0700152	Certificate of Operation	B Cubed Operations Ohio, LLC	437 E Liberty St	Hubbard	44425-2135
MMD.0700092	Certificate of Operation	Amplify CH, LLC	1782 Coventry Rd	Cleveland Heights	44118-1630
MMD.0700155	Certificate of Operation	Amplify Dispensaries, LLC	5304 N Hamilton Rd	Columbus	43230-1318
MMD.0700173	Certificate of Operation	Amplify Bedford LLC	22803 Rockside Rd	Bedford	44146-1510

MMD.0700105	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	830 Reedy St	Cincinnati	45202-2216
MMD.0700129	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	1206 Recker Rd	Piqua	45356-4114
MMD.0700134	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	6019 Milan Rd	Sandusky	44870-5869
MMD.0700145	Certificate of Operation	Daily Releaf, LLC	4918 Airway Rd	Riverside	45431-1374
MMD.0700158	Certificate of Operation	Twice The Wellness, LLC	27900 Chagrin Blvd, Suites 900B and 900C	Woodmere	44122
MMD.0700138	Certificate of Operation	Heaven Wellness, LLC	6722 State Route 132	Goshen	45122-9249
MMD.0700111	Certificate of Operation	SEO Natural Enterprises, LLC	1503 Harding Hwy	Lima	45804-3173
MMD.0700135	Certificate of Operation	SEO Natural Enterprises, LLC	5748 Glenn Hwy	Cambridge	43725-8769
MMD.0700165	Certificate of Operation	SEO Natural Enterprises, LLC	3210 Rhodes Ave	New Boston	45662-4912
MMD.0700099	Certificate of Operation	Bear River Acquisition Company LLC	26 Moore St	Delaware	43015-2027
MMD.0700098	Certificate of Operation	Campbell Hill Ventures LLC	693 Old State Route 74	Cincinnati	45245
MMD.0700119	Certificate of Operation	Next-Level Operators LLC	331 E Main St	Kent	44240-2540
MMD.0700025	Certificate of Operation	127 OH, LLC	1361 Georgesville Rd	Columbus	43228-3611
MMD.0700030	Certificate of Operation	127 OH, LLC	1238 Conant St	Maumee	43537-1608
MMD.0700031	Certificate of Operation	127 OH, LLC	403 S Main St	Seven Mile	45011
MMD.0700045	Certificate of Operation	127 OH, LLC	737 E North St	Akron	44305-1115
MMD.0700018	Certificate of Operation	127 OH, LLC	382 Blackbrook Rd	Painesville	44077-1294
MMD.0700171	Certificate of Operation	NMG OH 1, LLC	709 Sugar Ln	Elyria	44035-6313
MMD.0700115	Certificate of Operation	LMTT LLC	3620 Southpoint Pkwy	Oxford	45056-8006
MMD.0700112	Certificate of Operation	Culture Retail Partners of Ohio, Inc.	1568 E Archwood Ave	Akron	44306-3212
MMD.0700090	Certificate of Operation	Curaleaf Cuyahoga Falls, LLC	1220 Buchholzer Blvd Ste C	Cuyahoga Falls	44221-5179
MMD.0700091	Certificate of Operation	Curaleaf Newark, LLC	1150 N 21st St	Newark	43055-2924
MMD.0700117	Certificate of Operation	Big Perm's Dispensary Ohio, LLC	544 Richland Ave	Athens	45701-3703
MMD.0700154	Certificate of Operation	Big Perm's Dispensary Ohio, LLC	1100 McArthur Rd NW, Suite 1122	Jeffersonville	43128-1091
MMD.0700107	Certificate of Operation	Elevated Growth OH LLC	7520 High Cross Blvd	Columbus	43235-5681
MMD.0700093	Certificate of Operation	Therapeutic Healing Care II, LLC	1525 Genntown Dr Ste B5	Lebanon	45036-7323
MMD.0700065	Certificate of Operation	OPC RETAIL, LLC	2300 University Dr E	Huron	44839-9173
MMD.0700142	Certificate of Operation	FRX Health of Cuyahoga Falls LLC	1682 State Rd	Cuyahoga Falls	44223-1304
MMD.0700157	Certificate of Operation	Good River Wellness LLC	27101 Euclid Ave	Euclid	44132-3409
MMD.0700151	Certificate of Operation	Green Leaf Therapy, LLC	93 S Bridge St	Struthers	44471-1949
MMD.0700124	Certificate of Operation	GRD Ohio LLC	3620 Germantown St	Dayton	45417-4130

MMD.0700118	Certificate of Operation	Guaranteed Investments OH, LLC	1910 Wayne Ave	Dayton	45410-2133
MMD.0700096	Certificate of Operation	Jackson Pharm, LLC	3 Acy Ave Ste A	Jackson	45640-8551
MMD.0700131	Certificate of Operation	INSA Ohio, LLC	27751 Chardon Rd	Willoughby Hills	44092-2701
MMD.0700114	Certificate of Operation	Italian Herbs LLC	2712 W Prospect Rd	Ashtabula	44004-6336
MMD.0700020	Certificate of Operation	QUEST WELLNESS OHIO II LLC	4323 Market St	Youngstown	44512-1509
MMD.0700130	Certificate of Operation	GNCO 123 LLC	3111 E Main St	Columbus	43209-2618
MMD.0700078	Certificate of Operation	Harvest of Ohio, LLC	711 W Union St	Athens	45701-9410
MMD.0700079	Certificate of Operation	Harvest of Ohio, LLC	4370 Tonawanda Trl	Beavercreek	45430-1951
MMD.0700077	Certificate of Operation	Harvest of Ohio, LLC	2950 N High St	Columbus	43202-1104
MMD.0700150	Certificate of Operation	Hempnotize, LLC	350 E Long St	Columbus	43215-1827
MMD.0700132	Certificate of Operation	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	1011 S Main St	Bowling Green	43402-4720
MMD.0700136	Certificate of Operation	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	3405 Werk Rd	Cincinnati	45211-6832
MMD.0700164	Certificate of Operation	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	21100 Saint Clair Ave	Euclid	44117-1022
MMD.0700123	Certificate of Operation	OTC Ohio LLC	3145 Salem Ave	Dayton	45406
MMD.0700102	Certificate of Operation	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	17043 County Highway 113	Harpster	43323-9308
MMD.0700108	Certificate of Operation	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	8866 N County Road 25a	Piqua	45356-8504
MMD.0700141	Certificate of Operation	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	4016 Greentree Ave SW	Canton	44706-4015
MMD.0700126	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Holistic Health LLC	215 W 5th St	Delphos	45833-1417
MMD.0700089	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Cannabis Clinic, LLC	23024 County Road 621 Ste 1	Coshocton	43812-8969
MMD.0700075	Certificate of Operation	BCCO, LLC	3560 Dolson Ct Ste B	Carroll	43112-8701
MMD.0700120	Certificate of Operation	Parkland Ventures LLC	2765 Gender Rd	Columbus	43068
MMD.0700127	Certificate of Operation	RJK Holdings of Ohio, LLC	5280 College Corner Pike	Oxford	45056-1047
MMD.0700046	Certificate of Operation	Pure Ohio Dayton, LLC	1875 Needmore Rd	Dayton	45414-3805
MMD.0700174	Certificate of Operation	Pure Ohio London, LLC	920 US 42 W	London	43140
MMD.0700113	Certificate of Operation	Canoe Hill Ohio 3, LLC	3764 Montgomery Rd	Norwood	45212-3739
MMD.0700156	Certificate of Operation	Canoe Hill Ohio LLC	10140 Suspension Bridge Rd	Harrison	45030-7539
MMD.0700100	Certificate of Operation	Ratio Cannabis LLC	1145 W High Ave	New Philadelphia	44663-9618
MMD.0700137	Certificate of Operation	Cherokee Remedies 4, LLC	4066 Morse Rd	Columbus	43230-1448
MMD.0700106	Certificate of Operation	Shangri-La Dispensary Ohio, LLC	211 Brooks Dr	Monroe	45050-1883
MMD.0700110	Certificate of Operation	Shangri-La Monroe West, LLC	100 Clarence F Warner Dr	Monroe	45050-3200
MMD.0700159	Certificate of Operation	Shangri-La Cleveland, LLC	4618 Saint Clair Ave	Cleveland	44103-1206

MMD.0700103	Certificate of Operation	Southern Ohio Botanicals LLC	15451 Us Highway 23	Waverly	45690-9338
MMD.0700122	Certificate of Operation	Canoe Hill Ohio 2, LLC	3950 Edwards Rd	Cincinnati	45209-1928
MMD.0700147	Certificate of Operation	Heritage Wellness Ohio LLC	3944 Edwards Rd	Cincinnati	45209-1928
MMD.0700139	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Griz LLC	115 N 2nd St	Coshocton	43812-1560
MMD.0700076	Certificate of Operation	App1803, LLC	2950 E Main St	Columbus	43209-2615
MMD.0700002	Certificate of Operation	Cresco Labs Ohio, LLC	180 Main St	Wintersville	43953-3734
MMD.0700061	Certificate of Operation	Verdant Creations Newark	1546 W Church St	Newark	43055-1532
MMD.0700062	Certificate of Operation	Verdant Creations Marion	326 James Way	Marion	43302-5982
MMD.0700063	Certificate of Operation	Care Med Associates LLC	5149 Kennedy Ave	Cincinnati	45213-2617
MMD.0700064	Certificate of Operation	Verdant Creations Chillicothe	1641 N Bridge St	Chillicothe	45601-4106
MMD.0700125	Certificate of Operation	Simple AG Ohio, LLC	554 N Chestnut St	Ravenna	44266-2259
MMD.0700085	Certificate of Operation	BCR Retail Springfield LLC	183 Raydo Cir	Springfield	45506-3556
MMD.0700086	Certificate of Operation	BCR Retail Cleveland LLC	10500 Antenucci Blvd Ste 200	Garfield Heights	44125
MMD.0700087	Certificate of Operation	BCR Retail Grandview LLC	656 Grandview Ave	Columbus	43215-1120
MMD.0700088	Certificate of Operation	BCR Retail Fremont LLC	1800 E State St	Fremont	43420-4000
MMD.0700101	Certificate of Operation	Citizen Real Estate, LLC	5152 Grove Ave	Lorain	44055-3610
MMD.0700128	Certificate of Operation	Citizen Real Estate, LLC	401 Cherry Ave NE	Canton	44702-1154
MMD.0700104	Certificate of Operation	The Forest Cincinnati, LLC	4412 Mount Carmel Tobasco Rd	Cincinnati	45244-2201
MMD.0700095	Certificate of Operation	OPC Retail II, LLC	1978 W 3rd St	Cleveland	44113-2525
MMD.0700109	Certificate of Operation	Aron OH LLC	4029 Smith Rd	Cincinnati	45209-1923
MMD.0700121	Certificate of Operation	Deaver Ohio LLC	1312 SR-63	Monroe	45050
MMD.0700143	Certificate of Operation	OPC Retail II, LLC	724 W Gay St	Columbus	43222-1255
MMD.0700148	Certificate of Operation	Theory Wellness of Ohio Retail, LLC	9915 Us Highway 127	Sherwood	43556-9001
MMD.0700146	Certificate of Operation	Marimed OH, LLC	318 W Market St	Tiffin	44883-2733
MMD.0700116	Certificate of Operation	Trulieve OH, Inc.	8295 Sancus Blvd	Columbus	43081-7508
MMD.0700097	Certificate of Operation	Cascade Southern Ohio, LLC	101 Mercy Blvd	Mount Orab	45154-0296
MMD.0700140	Certificate of Operation	Cascade Southern Ohio, LLC	401 Rivers Edge	Milford	45150-2589
MMD.0700144	Certificate of Operation	VC5 Holdings LLC	876 State Route 61	Marengo	43334-8712
MMD.0700036	Certificate of Operation	Verdant Creations, LLC	1243 N Cassady Ave	Columbus	43219
MMD.0700029	Certificate of Operation	Pharmacann Ohio, LLC	5431 Ridge Ave	Cincinnati	45213-2513
MMD.0700059	Certificate of Operation	Eagle Dispensaries 2, LLC	502 N Dixie Hwy	Wapakoneta	45895-7757

MMD.0700060	Certificate of Operation	PharmaCann Hillsboro, LLC	1098 N High St	Hillsboro	45133-8500
MMD.0700133	Certificate of Operation	Statewide Property Holdings Ohio, LLC	3534 Dorr St	Toledo	43607-1101
MMD.0700058	Certificate of Operation	Glass City Alternatives, LLC	1155 N Main St	Bowling Green	43402-1310
MMD.0700068	Certificate of Operation	Mother Know's Best, LLC	3224 Cleveland Ave NW	Canton	44709-2815
MMD.0700066	Certificate of Operation	GreenRx, LLC	8420 Vine St	Cincinnati	45216-1116
MMD.0700069	Certificate of Operation	Mad River Remedies, LLC	5604 Airway Rd	Riverside	45431-1506
MMD.0700067	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Natural Treatment Solutions, LLC	1250 N 21st St	Newark	43055-3061
MMD.0700162	Certificate of Operation	CREAM Apothecaries Ohio, LLC	914 Cleveland St.	Elyria	44035-4110
MMD.0700149	Certificate of Operation	Ohio Bound Inc.	914 Cleveland Ave	Columbus	43201-3764
MMD.0700160	Certificate of Operation	Green Power OH LLC	13429 Lakewood Heights Blvd	Cleveland	44107-6220
MMD.04121	Provisional	MLH Ohio Dispensary II, LLC	421 W Broadway St	New Lexington	43764-1008
MMD.04136	Provisional	The Source Holding Ohio, LLC	14481 Cedar Rd	South Euclid	44121-3327